B74B-71BA-7338 : CONSULT from gbird (post)

Subject: B74B-71BA-7338 : CONSULT from gbird (post)
From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 7/3/2017 12:59 PM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

?ﬁe following request:
"(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by "Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

A header line is too long (1764 > 1024)
The message headers are too large (20015 > 2048)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:
1. If you have web browsing capability, visit

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=B74B-71BA-7338>
and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

accept
reject

(The number B74B-71BA-7338 must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

accept B74B-71BA-7338
reject B74B-71BA-7338

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
all pending requests can be managed by visiting
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj wwwadm/domain=1lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.

- ForwardedMessageem

Subject: RE: [gbird] IARPA Proposers' Day Announcement FELIX
From: "Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>
Date: 7/3/2017 12:59 PM
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To: "'Karl Campbell" <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>, "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu"
<gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

| believe that is the case.

Toni Piaggio, Ph.D.

Research Scientist, Wildlife Genetics
National Wildlife Research Center
4101 LaPorte Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80521
(970)266-6142
toni.j.piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Karl Campbell
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: Re: [gbird] IARPA Proposers' Day Announcement FELIX

Thanks Royden and Toni,
What size are these grants. | understand they’re a DARPA equivalent, but is the funding also at that scale?

Cheers,
Karl

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Royden Saah
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 7:25 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [gbird] FW: IARPA Proposers' Day Announcement FELIX

This sender failed our fraud detection checks and may not be who they appear to be. Learn about spoofing Feedback

Not sure if this went to the list or not. Resending to ensure. Sorry for any duplications.

From: Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS [mailto:Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:16 AM

To: 'gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu' <gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu>

Subject: FW: IARPA Proposers' Day Announcement FELIX

Hi all,

This is a very important funding opportunity to check out. It is US federal $S they are looking for methods for
detecting an inserted gene drive and/or methods that modeling/risk assessment could help with detection. USDA
cannot apply but can be a subcontractor. | have been on some phone calls about this funding source and have some
insight into their ideas. Feel free to call me if you want to discuss further. | view this as a very viable funding source.
Thank you!

Toni Piaggio, Ph.D.
Research Scientist, Wildlife Genetics
National Wildlife Research Center
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4101 LaPorte Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80521
(970)266-6142
toni.j.piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: Murray, Seth - OSEC

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Murray, Seth - OSEC <Seth.Murray@osec.usda.gov>; Bahar, Mojdeh - ARS <Mojdeh.Bahar@ARS.USDA.GOV>;
Barrette, Roger W - APHIS <Roger.W.Barrette@aphis.usda.gov>; Bornstein, Josh - DM <Josh.Bornstein@dm.usda.gov>;
Braswell, Evan - APHIS <Evan.Braswell@aphis.usda.gov>; Chen, Vivian - FSIS <Vivian.Chen@fsis.usda.gov>; Chou,
Fan-Li - FAS <Fan-Li.Chou@fas.usda.gov>; Clark, Larry - APHIS <Larry.Clark@aphis.usda.gov>; Dean, Wesley - NIFA
<Wesley.Dean@nifa.usda.gov>; Derksen, Rich - OSEC <Rich.Derksen@osec.usda.gov>; Dick, Jere L - APHIS
<Jere.L.Dick@aphis.usda.gov>; Dreaden, Tyler - FS <tdreaden@fs.fed.us>; Hoffman, Diana L - APHIS
<Diana.L.Hoffman@aphis.usda.gov>; Hoffman, Neil E - APHIS <Neil.E.Hoffman@aphis.usda.gov>; Kaleikau, Edward -
NIFA <EKALEIKAU @nifa.usda.gov>; Kwok, Shing - NIFA <skwok@nifa.usda.gov>; Lalli, Donna A - APHIS
<Donna.A.Lalli@aphis.usda.gov>; Levings, Randall L - APHIS <Randall.L.Levings@aphis.usda.gov>; Linsky, Scott - DM
<Scott.Linsky@dm.usda.gov>; Nelson, Charles (Dana) -FS <dananelson@fs.fed.us>; Rascoe, John E - APHIS
<John.Rascoe@aphis.usda.gov>; Schechtman, Michael <Michael.Schechtman@ARS.USDA.GOV>; Silverstein, Jeff - ARS
<Jeff.Silverstein@ARS.USDA.GOV>; Stiefel, David - DM/OHSEC, Washington, DC <David.Stiefel@dm.usda.gov>; Thro,
Ann Marie - OSEC <AnnMarie.Thro@osec.usda.gov>; Turner, John T - APHIS <John.T.Turner@aphis.usda.gov>; Whalen,
Maureen <Maureen.Whalen@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Cc: Belisle, Melinda -FAS <melinda.belisle @fas.usda.gov>; Childers, Lindsey - DM <Lindsey.Childers@dm.usda.gov>;
Deliberto, Thomas J - APHIS <Thomas.J.DelLiberto@aphis.usda.gov>; Eisemann, John D - APHIS
<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Matukumalli, Lakshmi - NIFA <Imatukumalli@nifa.usda.gov>; Piaggio, Antoinette
J - APHIS <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>; Wray-Cahen, Diane - FAS <Diane.Wray-Cahen@fas.usda.gov>;
Dion-Schultz, Amanda <amanda.dion-schultz@iarpa.gov>; Toombs, Dionne - OSEC, Washington, DC
<Dionne.Toombs@osec.usda.gov>

Subject: FW: IARPA Proposers' Day Announcement FELIX

FYI, to make you aware that the IARPA program is going forward under the name FELIX,
Hopefully someone from USDA registered and is able to attend.
Please reach out to Amanda as you have interest.

Thanks, Seth

From: Dion-Schultz, Amanda [mailto:amanda.dion-schultz@iarpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:53 PM

To: Murray, Seth - OSEC <Seth.Murray@osec.usda.gov>

Subject: Proposers' Day Announcement

Hi Seth,

I wanted to let you know the Proposers' Day Announcement is out. Please forward to those that may be
interested. The draft BAA will be sent out next month. Thanks again for your help with coordinating this at
USDA.

Regards,

Amanda
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https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&id=03b8998afb3cd2063d249{bft0d47dd7&
tab=core& cview=0

Amanda Dion-Schultz, Ph.D.
Program Manager, IARPA

Office 301-851-7485 | Cell 703-585-3222
www.iarpa.gov | twitter:iarpanews

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

— Attachments:

ForwardedMessage.eml 60.6 KB
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